City of Hesperia

STAFF REPORT
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DATE: June 6, 2023 SRESPERIA 7
TO: Mayor and Council Members
City Council, as Successor Agency to the Hesperia Community Redevelopment
Agency
Chair and Commissioners, Hesperia Housing Authority
Chair and Commissioners, Community Development Commission
Chair and Board Members, Hesperia Water District
FROM: Nils Bentsen, City Manager
BY: Casey Brooksher, Director of Administrative Services
Anne Duke, Deputy Finance Director
Martha Cortes, Accountant
SUBJECT:  Warrant Run Report (City — Successor Agency — Housing Authority — Community
Development Commission — Water)
RECOMMENDED ACTION

It is recommended that the Council/Board ratify the warrant run and payroll report for the City,
Successor Agency to the Hesperia Community Redevelopment Agency, Hesperia Housing
Authority, Community Development Commission, and Water District.

BACKGROUND
The Warrant Run totals represented below are for the period April 15, 2023 through
April 28, 2023.
Agency/District Accounts Payable Payroll Wires Totals

City of Hesperia $2,381,845.13| $275,626.94 $0.00| $2,657,472.07
Successor Agency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Housing Authority 0.00 182.20 0.00 182.20
Community Development Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Water 198,486.44 113,978.17 0.00 312,464.61

Totals $2,580,331.57| $389,787.31 $0.00| $2,970,118.88
ATTACHMENT(S)

1. Warrant Runs




